Mirza Naveed Baig

Assistant Professor

Military College of Engineering

Email: mnbaig@mce.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0000000000



About

Dr. Mirza Naveed Baig is working as Assistant Professor in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Mirza Naveed Baig has a PhD in English, Linguistics. Dr. Mirza Naveed Baig has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in English, Linguistics	2004 - 2013
National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan. (Duplicate)	
Master in English	1996 - 2000
International Islamic University , Pakistan	
BA in Arts	1993 - 1995
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2021- Present
Military College of Engineering	
Assistant Professor	2017 - 2019
Prince Sattam Bin Abdul Aziz Uni , Prince Sattam Bin Abdul Aziz Uni, Saudi Arabia	
Assistant Professor	2013 - 2017
COMSATS University, Virtual Campus , COMSATS University, Virtual Campus Islamabad	
Lecturer	2001 - 2013
Govt. Degree College Kahuta, , Govt. Degree College Kahuta, Rawalpindi	